

# ARES Monthly Section Emergency Coordinators Report

Email form to: monthlysecreports@arrl.org

1. ARRL Section	
2. Month	
3. Year	
4. Total number of ARES members	
5. Number of DECs/ECs reporting this month	
6. Number of ARES nets active	
7. Number of nets with NTS liaison	
8. Calls of DECs/EC reporting:	

9a. Number of exercises & training sessions this month	9b. Person hours
10a. Number of public service events this month	10b. Person hours
11a. Number of emergency operations this month	11b. Person hours
12a. Number of SKYWARN operations this month	12b. Person hours
13a. Auto Sum 9a, 10a, 11a, 12a	13b. Auto Sum 9b, 10b, 11b, 12b

Comments:			
Signature:	Title:	Call sign:	
Please send your SEC report before the 10 <sup>th</sup> of the month to: monthlysecreports@arrl.org			
		ARES form – 004 (6/2017)	

## District 1

The Northwest Ohio Traffic and Training Net had 278 Checkins, passed 107 pieces of traffic in 448 minutes in 30 sessions for the Month. The District conducted the monthly NORC 2 Net.

#### District 2

## **District 3**

Montgomery County: There was a total of 3 voice nets and 24 digital/Winlink nets for the month of April members participated in. MoCo ARES held its Community Meeting in person with a Zoom option on April 26th. More Members attended the third NWS Wilmington Virtual Skywarn Training Session on April 18th and the Advanced Skywarn Training session on April 30th. Also on April 30th, several members provided communications for the Autism Society 5K Walk Run.

continue to be active with weekly GCARES, Greene County and Section DMR, BARC, UVARC, GCARES Digital, Winlink, D3, OHDEN,& Ohio Emergency Prep nets; emergency weather nets, Zoom meetings, Zoom training, on air and on phone training. Public Service Events have resumed on a larger scale and in person club meetings for all local clubs. Extra this month was a SKYWARN Basic training, SKYWARN Advanced training, Three Shelby County ARES This report covers April 2022. SCARES currently has 25 members on the books. SCARES has a weekly Net every Sunday evening at 1900 on 146.835 - PL 156.7 for a total of 4 nets and 39 hours for the nets during April. A scheduled Laurel test session was held on Sunday, April 24, 2022. There is a new Technician and an upgrade to Extra. VE's in attendance were KC8CFI, N8KZL, N8XM, KC6NLX and KB8AXN. Preparation and testing was 15 Hours. April 23, KR4OSE set up NVIS cloud Warmer antenna at Fort Loramie State Park. Made contact with Hancock county. 3 hrs April 24, 2022 was the SCARES monthly meeting. Station set up for mobile QRP and low power Winlink was demonstrated by KE8RXQ and KR4OSE. Attendees were N8KZL, KA8RVI, KC8CFI, KC6NLX, KE8LNS, KE8RXQ, KR4OSE, KB8AXN, KD8RLF, KE8TUQ and KE80ML for 33 Hours. April, 2022. Repeater, Radio, Computer and Em Comm maintenance and repair, DMR radio programming, testing, and file and program updates by KC8CFI, KA8RVI, and N8KZL for 14 hours KC8CFI, N8KZL, KA8RVI, KD8RLF, KR4OSE & KE8RXQ updated SCARES documents, calendars, website, Facebook pages, emails, reports, meetings, 2022 Fundraiser Raffle preparation, Liability Insurance research, and phone conversations for April. 38 Hours KC6NLX, KD8RLF, K8EEP, KE8TUQ, KD8LLL and N6JSX attended the online Advanced Weather Spotters Training, Duration was 3.5 hours on April 30. 21 Hours Shelby County SKYWARN local Net on 443.200, NCO KC6NLX, April 25, 2022. Severe Thunderstorm Warning for Eastern Shelby County. 1 Hour TOTAL SCARES HOURS for April, 2022 = 164 Our website is www.shelbycountyohares.com FB https://www.facebook.com/pg/SHELBYCOUNTYA.R.E.S/ I have sent this report to DEC 3 Don Parker, KB8PSL, and ADEC John Probst, KA8RVI, as well as the Ohio Section. Grant Reed, N8KZL EC Shelby County ARES Shelby County:

District 4

**District 5** 

**District 6** 

## District 7

## **District 8**

Counties reporting: Athens, Gallia, Hocking, Meigs, Ross, Scioto EC comments: Athens: Training at ACARA club meeting on Icom IC-705 for field communication. Comm support for Iron Furnace Trail Run and Lake Hope State Park on Saturday, April 2 and Athens Marathon on Sunday, April 10. Hocking: Ray Webb, KB8GUN reported he had 65 hours of ARES time on HF nets in April. He is also now an official Liaison with the Ohio Single Side Band Traffic Net. Meigs: Public service events includes 2 operators, 5-hours each for the Athens Marathon and 6 hours to perform an analysis and develop a report evaluating options for radio communications during the Meigs County Fair for the Meigs County Health Dept. DEC comments: Upcoming events: Sunday, June 5, 2022 Comm support for Athens Gravel Challenge in The Plains, Buchtel, Amesville, Chauncey area. ACARA Field Day operations planned at Athens County Fairgrounds. SCARF possibly Burr Oak Lake State Park. August 14-15 Baileys Run.

## District 9

District 9 voice nets Saturday 10hr on 146.85 repeater Pl 91.5, Guernsey co.... thanks to all volunteers in D9..... D9 DEC AA8BN , winlink AA8BN, packet BBS WLBBS

## District 10

Ashtabula: We had three operators at one location on the air during NVIS day. We operated from 10:00 to 16:00. We tested several antennas and found some worked better than others. We had lots of mud on this warm sunny day. ----- Cuyahoga: Public Event -Run the Land East vs. West Marathon. NVIS Day attended by members and public. Monthly ARES meeting is included in line 9 Nets and hours are included from members logging into other various nets. ----- Geauga: Routine month, nothing spectacular. Nets and a meeting. ----- Lake: NVIS Contacts were slow And few, but fun and a good sharing event. ----- Lorain: Continued the weekly simplex net. Held local event for operators to get on the air for NVIS day. ----- Medina: NVIS day, Activation for Food Bank distribution.